oL 22 1969
Docket Nos.: 50-389

MEMORANDUM FOR: Frank J. Miraglia, Acting Chief, Licensing Branch }
FROM: Victor Nerses, Project Manager, Licensing Branch fi3, DL

SUBJECT: NOTICE OF MEETING WITH FP&L ON STO?LUGCE 2 REGARDING
REG. GUIDE 1.97

DATE AND TIME: July 27, 1981
’ 9:00 a.m.

LOCATION: Room P-422
Phillips Building
Bethesda, Maryland

PURPOSE: TO DISCUSS THE APPLICATION OF R.G. 1.97 TO THE ST. LUCIE 2 PLANT

PARTICIPANTS: NRC
R. Stevens, J. Rosenthal, V. Nerses

FP&L
E. Dotson, J. Sheetz, eiaal.

(e

- A

Ebasco and CE Personnel as necessary

Victor Nerses, Progdgct Manager
Licensing Branch #3
Division of Licensing

cc: See next page
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Dr. Robert E. Uhrig, Vice President
Advanced Systems and Technology
Florida Power & Light Company

P. 0. Box 529100

Miami, Florida 33152

Harold F. Reis, Esq.

Lowenstein, Newman, Reis, Axelrad & Toll
1025 Connecticut Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20036

Norman A. Coll, Esq.

Steel Hector & Davis

1400 Southeast First National
Bank Building

Miami, Florida 33131

Mr. Martin H. Hodder
1131 N. E. 86th Street
Miami, Florida 33138

Resident Inspector

St. Lucie Nuclear Power Station

c/o U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
7900 South AlA

Jensen Beach, Florida 33457
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